

















www.filstorage.com
Tel: 01430 410 450
Email: sales@filstorage.com

Filplastic UK Ltd High Street, Eastrington, East Yorkshire, DN14 7PW





ABOUT US

Filstorage is a leading provider of storage and display equipment. Founded in 1993, we have over 30 years experience of helping both organisations and individuals optimise their space and increase capacity.

We hold huge stocks at our Yorkshire based facility and provide coverage to the entirety of the UK and Ireland. Check out our full range of products at www.filstorage.com

FIL PROJECTS

Looking for heavy duty racking (pallet racking, vertical racking and all other types), mezzanine flooring, shop refits/shop shelving? **See page 51.**

CONTENTS

VAN & WORKSHOP	04
Tilt Bins	05
Complete Tilt Bin Kits	06
Tilt Bin Kits with Stand	07
Shelf Units with Bins	08
Compartment Organisers	09
Storage Units	11
Tool Racks	12
Tool Boxes	13
SMALL PARTS STORAGE & STORAGE BOXES	14
Parts Bins	15
Supra Bins & Picking Walls	17
Union Bins	18
Shelf Bins	19
Wall Storage Kits	22
Trolleys	22
Steel Louvre Panels	23
Steel Louvre Panel Kits	24
Storage Boxes	25
Euro Containers	27
RACKING & SHELVING	28
Plastic Shelving	30
Workbenches	31
Access & Handling	32
Mobile Steps	33
PLASTIC CUPBOARDS	34

WIRE STORAGE BASKETS	38
RETAIL & SHOP	42
Shopping Baskets & Accessories	s 43
Trolley Baskets	44
Shelving Baskets	46
Stacking Display Baskets	47
Dump Baskets	47
Dump Bin Accessories	49
DELIVERY & RETURNS	50
PROJECTS & INSTALLATIONS	51

03



VAN & WORKSHOP

We are a leading supplier of both Van Storage and Workshop Storage with tens of thousands of items in stock.

We supply a wide range of products including our tilt and view bin range, which is perfect for those looking for small parts storage and extremely popular for use in vans.



TILT BINS

INDIVIDUAL TILT BINS



Tilt Bin 3 3 Drawers W600 x D214 x H240mm

SKU: V3GREY



Tilt Bin 4 4 Drawers W600 x D177 x H206mm

SKU: V4GREY



Tilt Bin 5 5 Drawers W600 x D135 x H164mm

SKU: V5GREY



Tilt Bin 6 6 Drawers W600 x D94 x H112mm

SKU: V6GREY



Tilt Bin 9 9 Drawers W600 x D68 x H76mm

SKU: V9GREY

VAN RACKING



Universal Ply Wood Van Racking & Shelving Storage System 12mm thick Plywood

W102cm x D30cm x H120cm



Complete Metal Van Racking & Drawer **Storage System Unit**

W1016 x D360 x H1178mm



Universal Metal Van Racking & Shelving Storage System

W1150 x D348 x H1165mm

05

07

COMPLETE TILT BIN KITS

COMPLETE KIT BUNDLES



27 Compartments W600 x D214 x H800mm

SKU: 27 COMP VAN STORAGE KIT



16 Compartments W600 x D177 x H825mm

SKU: VAN STORAGE KIT 16 COMP



9 Compartments W600 x D214 x H720mm

SKU: 9 COMP VAN KIT



41 Compartments

41 Compartments & wall frame W605 x D214 x H1000mm

SKU: VAN STORAGE BUNDLE



Carry Kit With Bins
Carry case with 36
compartments

compartments W605 x D120 x H340mm

SKU: VSB KIT



Wall Frame VS510

Frame to fit bins W605 x D40 x H1000mm

SKU: VS510

PLEASE VISIT OUR WEBSITE FOR LATEST PRICING

TILT BIN KITS WITH STAND

FEATURES

removed if needed

open while on the move

single unit 600mm wide

 Won't shatter in the cold; temperature resistant from -40°c and +85°c

· The bins either tilt forward or can be fully

• Snug fit locking bar, so the bins won't fall

• All units are **600mm wide**, but have different heights and depths

• All size units will slot together to form a



S517

Stand with 118 compartments W605 x D300 x H1650mm

SKU: VS517 KIT



S514

Stand with 48 compartments W605 x D300 x H1400mm

SKU: VS514 KIT



S516

Stand with 62 compartments W605 x D300 x H1650mm

SKU: VS516 KIT



S518

Stand with 65 compartments W605 x D300 x H1850mm

SKU: VS518 KIT

FAST EASY NATIONWIDE DELIVERY

SHELF UNITS WITH BINS

STEEL SHELF UNITS

LOUVRE PANEL RACKS



Shelf Unit with 45 Bins

Shelf Unit with 45 x Eco 112 Bins W1000 x D300 x H2000mm

SKU: SSU112



Shelf Unit with 36 Bins

Shelf Unit with 36 x Eco 114 Bins W1000 x D300 x H2000mm

SKU: SSU114



Louvre Panel Rack with 24 Bins

Steel Rack with 24 blue bins W600 x D300 x H1250mm

SKU: T303



Louvre Panel Rack with 72 Bins

Louvre Panel

Rack with 56

Steel Rack with

W600 x D300 x

56 blue bins

H1250mm

SKU: T305

Bins

Steel Rack with 72 blue bins W600 x D300 x H1250mm

SKU: T302

STORAGE HOOKS



Galvanised Steel Wall Hook L150 x W210mm

08



Galvanised Steel Double Ladder / Tool Wall Hook

FEATURES

- Universal great for vans, workshop:
 & general storage
- Easy Installation –
 wall hooks come
 with pre-drilled holes
- Heavy-Duty -Strong max weight loading

COMPARTMENT ORGANISERS

VISION BLOCKS



Vision Block Mega Unit 1

SKU: T99MEGA1



Vision Block Mega Unit 2

SKU: T99MEGA2



Vision Block Mega Unit 3

SKU: T99MEGA3



Vision Block Range 12

SKU: T9912



Vision Block Range 13

SKU: T9913



Vision Block Range 14

SKU: T9914



Vision Block Range 15

SKU: T9915



Vision Block Range 16

SKU: T9916



Vision Block Range 17

SKU: T9917



Vision Block Range 19

SKU: T9919



Vision Block Range 21

SKU: T9921

COMPARTMENT ORGANISERS

DUST RESISTANT

VAN & WORKSHOP



Dust Resistant Organiser 4 W360 x D170 x H190mm

SKU: TSORT4







STORAGE UNITS



4 removable cases W391 x D290 x H335mm

SKU: T43002

FEATURES

- Drawers snap shut and won't fall open in transit
- · High quality manufacture for industrial use
- Units have pre-drilled holes for wall mounting
- · Most units are complete with dividers in the drawers
- · Ideal for van storage

TRAVEL



Travel Organiser Carry Case with 4 Organisers W335 x D250 x H275mm

SKU: TMULTI1

FEATURES

- · Clear plastic covers helps keep dust out, protects the contents, allows you to see contents inside
- 4 options choose from 4 individual equally sized drawer options
- Wall mountable each unit comes with pre-drilled holes
- · Interconnecting units



42001 4 same size drawers W391 x D197 x H344mm

SKU: T42001



42006

H203mm

2 small & 1 large

W391 x D197 x

drawer + dividers

SKU: T42006



42002 3 same size drawers + dividers W391 x D197 x H344mm

SKU: T42002



44001 4 XL drawers on wheels W390 x D390 x

H630mm **SKU:** T44001

UK CUSTOMER SERVICE TEAM 01430 410 450

TOOL RACKS

FEATURES

- · Produced with recycling and recyclable plastic, in compliance with **REACH regulation**
- Easily screw to wall with **pre-fixed holes**

Large Tool Panel & Rack Kit

2 panels, 2 tool racks and assorted hooks W1000 x D213 x H500mm

SKU: T332



TOOL BOXES

FEATURES

- 2 modular options available
- · Wheels for easy transportation

Toolbox Trolley

Toolbox trolley with 2 stackable units W470 x D290 x H630mm

SKU: TTRIAL57



VAN & WORKSHOP

13



Tool Rack & Panel Kit

Back panel with 19 hooks, 6 bins and tool rack W646 x D140 x H385mm

SKU: T321



Tool Rack

SKU: T320

W615 x D140 x H39mm

assorted hooks

Tool Panel Kit

2 back panels with

W1000 x D18 x H500mm

SKU: T330





Professional Toolbox Organiser

Tool case with 3 sorting boxes and 2 tool boxes W410 x D500 x H770mm

SKU: TTRIAL59

HUGE STOCKS HELD WITH FAST DESPATCH



SMALL PARTS STORAGE & STORAGE BOXES

We supply a wide range of both small parts storage such as parts bins and compartment organisers to commercial strength plastic containers.

There's a choice of different styles and colours within our range and they're all suited for both general and industrial use. We hold huge stocks which keep our prices competitive.



PARTS BINS

KADDY BINS







Kaddy Bin Size 1

Size 1 to use with panel W105 x D180 x H90mm

SKU: KB11

Kaddy Bin Size 2

Size 2 to use with panel W140 x D220 x H140mm

SKU: KB22

Kaddy Bin Size 3

Size 3 to use with panel W215 x D300 x H140mm

SKU: KB33

Kaddy Bin Size 4

(divider available) Size 4 to use with panel W435 x D300 x H140mm

SKU: KB35

BLACK RECYCLED BINS











Black Recycled Size 2

Size 2 to use with panel W140 x D220 x H140mm

SKU: KB22R

Black Recycled FB2

Stackable bin W160 x D250 x H129mm

SKU: FB2 RECY

Large Black Recycled

Large bin to use on panel W215 x D400 x H200mm

SKU: KB43R

Narrow Black Recycled

Narrow bin to use on panel W145 x D400 x H200mm

SKU: KB42R

PLEASE VISIT OUR WEBSITE FOR LATEST PRICING

16

PARTS BINS

STACKABLE FILBINS



F_B0 W109 x D100 x H53mm



FB1 W111 x D168 x H76mm



FB2 W160 x D250 x H129mm



FB4 W220 x D355 x H167mm



W333 x D505 x H187mm

SUPRA BINS & PICKING WALLS

SUPRA BINS



Supra Bin Blue/Red Large Stacking

W600 x D425 x H300mm

SKU: FBSUP8 BLUE / RED



Supra Divider

DIV

To suit our Supra Bins

SKU: FBSUP8



Supra Bin Black

Large Stacking W600 x D425 x H300mm

SKU: FBSUP8 RECY



Black Supra Wall

15 Large Stacking Bins W1275 x D425 x H1500mm

SKU: 15 x FBSUPRA 8 Black



Blue Supra Wall

15 Large Stacking Bins W1275 x D425 x H1500mm

SKU: FBSUP BLW

FLAT PACK BINS



Medium Flat Pack Bin Blue

Blue folding parts bin - pack of 5 W160 x D236 x H130mm

SKU: T52P-BLUE



Medium Flat Pack Bin Clear

Clear folding parts bin - pack of 5 W160 x D236 x H130mm

SKU: T52P-CLEAR



Large Flat Pack Bin Blue Blue folding parts bin

- pack of 5 W160 x D336 x H130mm

SKU: T53P-BLUE



Large Flat Pack Bin Clear

Clear folding parts bin - pack of 5 W160 x D336 x H130mm

SKU: T53P-CLEAR



Open Front Stacking Bin

Stacking Bin in Blue W500 x D395 x H320mm

SKU: T5040/BLUE



Open Front Stacking Bin

Stacking Bin in Grey W500 x D395 x H320mm

SKU: T5040/GREY



Grey Stacking Bin Picking Wall

Stacking Bin wall in Grey (12 bins) W500 x D395 x H320mm

SKU: T5040/GREY



Blue Stacking Bin Picking Wall

Stacking Bin wall in Blue (12 bins) W500 x D395 x H320mm

SKU: T5040/BLUE

FREE DELIVERY OVER £200 EX VAT/£240 INC VAT

UK CUSTOMER SERVICE TEAM 01430 410 450

WWW.FILSTORAGE.COM FILSTORAGE PRODUCT CATALOGUE

18

UNION BINS

SHELF BINS

DIVIDERS SOLD SEPARATELY



Union A x 60 Interlocking bins W104 x D165 x H76mm

SKU: T0903 BOX



Union B x 30 Interlocking bins W147 x D234 x H129mm

SKU: T1003 BOX



Union C x 16 Interlocking bins W218 x D234 x

H129mm

SKU: T1103 BOX



Union D x 10
Interlocking bins

Interlocking bins W210 x D341 x H167mm

SKU: T1203 BOX



Shelf 3009

W90 x D300 x H95mm

SKU: S3009B



Shelf 3012

W120 x D300 x H95mm

SKU: S3012B



Shelf 3018

W180 x D300 x H95mm

SKU: S3018B



Shelf 3024

W240 x D300 x H95mm

SKU: S3024B



Union E x 4
Size 2 to use with panel
W307 x D500 x
H190mm

SKU: T1303 BOX



Union F x 4 Stackable bin W380 x D610 x H250mm

SKU: T1404 BOX



Union F x 20 Interlocking bins W380 x D610 x H250mm

SKU: T14 BUNDLE20



Union F x 24
Interlocking bins

W380 x D610 x H250mm

SKU: T14 BUNDLE24



Shelf 4009

W90 x D400 x H95mm

SKU: S4009B



Shelf 4012

W120 x D400 x H95mm

SKU: S4012B



Shelf 4018

W180 x D400 x H95mm

SKU: S4018B



Shelf 4024

W240 x D400 x H95mm

SKU: S4024B

PLEASE VISIT OUR WEBSITE FOR LATEST PRICING

FAST EASY NATIONWIDE DELIVERY

SHELF BINS



Shelf 4024/15 W240 x D400 x H150mm

SKU: 4024/15B



Shelf 5009 W90 x D500 x H95mm

SKU: 5009B



Shelf 5018 W120 x D500 x W180 x D500 x

H95mm

SKU: 5018B



Shelf 5024 W240 x D500 x H95mm

SKU: 5024B



Shelf 5024/15 W240 x D500 x H150mm

SKU: 5024/15B



Shelf 5012

H95mm

SKU: 5012B

Shelf 6012 W120 x D600 x H95mm

SKU: 6012B



Shelf 6024

W240 x D600 x H95mm

SKU: 6024B



Shelf 6024/15

W240 x D600 x H150mm

SKU: 6024/15B



Shelf bin Labels W140 x D220 x

H140mm

SKU: SLABSTD

Clear shelf bin with 2 dividers W150 x D415 x H110mm

SKU: FB PSB403

Clear Panda

Shelf Bin 403



Clear Panda Shelf Bin 405

Clear shelf bin with 2 dividers W300 x D415 x H135mm

SKU: FB PSB405





RACKING

We supply all types of heavy duty racking. Free site visit and design service with installation also available.

SEMA approved company and use of only **SEIRS** trained installers.



WALL STORAGE KITS

Budget Wall Kit (15) 1 panel and

15 bins W323 x D170 x H385mm

SKU: T322



Budget Wall Kit (30)

Double sized panel with 30 bins W646 x D170 x H385mm

SKU: T323



Wall Kit 16 (VPB05)

Wall panel with 16 bins W500 x D160 x H500mm

SKU: VPB05



Wall Kit 20 (PRB205)

Wall kit with 20 bins W500 x D100 x H375mm

SKU: FB PRB205 SKU: FB AUR1



Universal Steel Rail

Wall rail bins separate W915 x H60mm

STEEL LOUVRE PANELS



Square Louvre Backplate

Galvanised Steel W500 x H500mm

SKU: T0808



Landscape **Backplate**

Galvanised Steel W1000 x H500mm

SKU: T0806



Portrait Backplate

Galvanised Steel W500 x H1000mm

SKU: T0807



Louvre Panel Bench Unit Freestanding

Bench Panel W500 x H500mm

SKU: TBU1

TROLLEYS

FEATURES

- · Multi-purpose Dolly can be interlinked
- · Non-slip embossed surface
- · Weight limit of 350kg

Interconnecting Trolley Platform

Multi-purpose Dolly W580 x D380 x H120mm

SKU: TTROLLEY5838



Mobile Double-Sided Louvre **Trolley**

Mobile Double-Sided Unit W930 x D700 x H1400mm

SKU: TFST1400



Single-Sided Louvre Panel Rack

Single-Sided Freestanding Rack W930 x D500 x H1880mm

SKU: TFSUSS



Double-Sided Louvre Panel Rack

Double-Sided Freestanding Rack W930 x D500 x H1880mm

SKU: TFSUDS

the UK

FEATURES

- parts bins
- Made from

STEEL LOUVRE PANEL KITS



Freestanding **Rack Kit Single** with 60

Single-sided panel with 60 bins W930 x D500 x H1880mm

SKU: KB RACKSS



Freestanding **Rack Kit Double** with 120

Double-sided panel with 120 bins W930 x D700 x H1880mm

SKU: KB RACKDS



Wall Kit with 9

Square panel with 9 bins W500 x D250 x H500mm

SKU: WALL KIT 9 BINS BLUE / GREEN / RED / MIXED



Wall Kit with 14

Square panel with 14 bins W500 x D250 x H500mm

SKU: WALL KIT 14 BINS BLUE (BLUE, GREEN, RED)

STORAGE BOXES

ATTACHED LID CONTAINERS (LOADHOGS)



Loadhog Attached Lid

Container W600 x D400 x H365mm

SKU: CROC65



5 x Loadhog **Containers**

5 x Attached Lid Container W600 x D400 x H365mm

SKU: CROC65 5



10 x Loadhog Containers

10 x Attached Lid Container W600 x D400 x H365mm

SKU: CROC65 10



50 x Loadhog Containers

50 x Attached Lid Container W600 x D400 x H365mm

SKU: CROC65 50



Wall Kit with 16

Square panel with 16 bins W500 x D168 x H500mm

SKU: WALL KIT 16 BINS BLUE (BLUE, GREEN, RED)



Wall Kit with 28

Potrait panel with 28 bins W500 x D250 x H1000mm

SKU: WALL KIT 28 BINS BLUE / GREEN / RED



- Galvanised panels
- · High quality kits
- small parts



85 x Loadhog **Containers**

85 x Attached Lid Container W600 x D400 x H365mm

SKU: CROC65 85



Loadhog 306 Container (25L)

Suitable for 25L Loadhogs



Dolly Platform 64 - 300

Dolly with an innovative uni-link feature and a 300 kg payload



- the UK
- Heavy duty
- Stackable when
- Lids can be



EURO CONTAINERS



Euro Stacking Container 43-120 L400 x W300 x H120mm



ContainersCapacity: 5L, 15L, 20L, 22L, 27L, 30L, 40L, 52L, 60L, 76L
Available in 2, 5 & 10 Packs

Euro Stacking



SMALL PARTS STORAGE & STORAGE BOXES

27

Open Front Euro Stacking Containers Capacity: 25L, 30L, 47L, 60L, 76L Available in 2 & 5 Packs

STORAGE BOXES

ATTACHED LID STACKING CONTAINERS (TEC030)



5 x Teco 30 Bundle

Set of 5 open front stacking containers W399 x D392 x H330mm

SKU: TECO30-PACK5



Euro Stacking Container Tray Trolleys Available in 6 or 8 tiers W470 x D700 x H1500mm



Euro Stacking Containers Hinged Lids Available in 400 x 300mm (10 Pack) & 600 x 400mm (10 Pack)



Euro Stacking Containers

Capcity: 10L, 20L, 22L, 42L Available in 2 & 5 Packs

PLEASE VISIT OUR WEBSITE FOR LATEST PRICING

UK CUSTOMER SERVICE TEAM 01430 410 450



RACKING & SHELVING

We supply a wide range of racking and shelving options from heavy duty warehouse installations to light duty solutions that are ideal for outbuildings such as sheds and garages.

We also hold large stocks of heavy-duty pallet racking and can provide all types of racking and shelving. Please contact us or visit our website for more information.

No matter, what your requirement, we will have a solution for you.



RACKING & SHELVING



Galvanised Shelving Unit 400kg per level W2000 x D600 x H1860mm



Industrial Shelving Unit 265kg per level W1500 x D500 x H1800mm



Eco-Rax Shelving Unit 265kg per level Choice of sizes available



Tyre Racking Shelving Unit 450kg per unit Holds up to 8 tyres per shelf

3 x Slimline Bundle O 200kg UDL W900 x D400 x H1800mm



Shelving

265kg level
Choice of sizes

Clicka



Heavy Duty
Rivet Racking

4 levels
Choice of sizes

available



TAPE

Magnetic Tape

Available in 3 different roll lengths

Wipe Clean

FREE DELIVERY OVER £200 EX VAT/£240 INC VAT

PLASTIC SHELVING



3060S/4 Solid Shelves 25kg/

level W600 x D300 x H1320mm

SKU: TD3060/4



3060S/5

Solid Shelves 25kg/ level W600 x D300 x H1650mm

SKU: TD3060/5



1230/4

Solid Shelves 25kg/ level W750 x D300 x H1350mm

SKU: TD1230



4080S/5

40kg per level W800 x D400 x H1730mm

SKU: TD4080S

WORKBENCHES



FEATURES

- Easy to assemble with a boltless construction
- Adjust the height by utilising the slots available
- · Massive overall weight capacity of 200kg per level
- Full Undershelf provides additional support and storage space
- Three colour options to choose from

PREDOMINATELY MANUFACTURED FROM RECYCLED PLASTIC 💍







8040/5 Vented 40kg/level

W790 x D390 x H1760mm

SKU: TD8040/5

30



1836/5

Vented 70kg/level W930 x D455 x H1885mm

SKU: TD1836/5



2436/5

W930 x D590 x H1885mm

SKU: TD2436/5

Vented 70kg/level

Plastic Unit Steel shelf/Plastic Post 120kg/level W1200 x D450 x H1850mm

Steel and

SKU: TDMP120



Workbench with Pegboard

W1200 x D600 x H1550mm



Workbench **Shelving Unit**

W1000 x D600 x H1800mm



Rivet Workbench

Available in 5 widths D915 x H915mm



Full Undershelf Workstation

Available in 4 widths

D915 x H1830mm

HUGE STOCKS HELD WITH FAST DESPATCH

UK CUSTOMER SERVICE TEAM 01430 410 450

WWW.FILSTORAGE.COM FILSTORAGE PRODUCT CATALOGUE

ACCESS & HANDLING

FEATURES

- · Easily folded down
- · Smooth plastic wheels
- · Aluminum handle

Folding Box Truck Trolley 35kg Capacity



MOBILE STEPS



Industrial Standard Mobile Safety Steps

4, 6, 8, 10, 12, 13 Tread Options



Mobile Safety Steps 5 -15 Tread Options



RACKING & SHELVING

33



Telescopic Sack Truck Avilable in 60kg, 100kg, 125kg, 200kg

capcities

32



Folding Sack Truck 90kg Capacity W400 x D410 x H1105mm



Pneumatic Tyre Trolley 150kg Capacity W350 x D200mm



Folding Flatbed Truck Trolley Avilable in 150g, 300g capcities



Lightweight Steps 2-8 Tread Options



Folding Step Ladders





2-8 Tread Options

Steel Kick Step BD430 x TD260 x H400mm

FREE DELIVERY OVER £200 EX VAT/£240 INC VAT

FAST EASY NATIONWIDE DELIVERY



PLASTIC CUPBOARDS



Storage Box

308L Storage Box W1200 x D540 x H570mm

SKU: TIN120



TDJL68

Half Height Budget - 1 Shelf W680 x D375 x H850mm

SKU: TDJL68



TDJL368

Budget - Broom Area & Shelves W680 x D375 x H1635mm

SKU: TDJL368



PREDOMINATELY MANUFACTURED FROM RECYCLED PLASTIC (3)



PLASTIC CUPBOARDS

Our range of plastic cupboards are available in different styles, sizes and weight capacities.

The plastic cupboards come in both full height and half height sizes as well as extra wide options. These make great utility cupboards and are widely used in utility rooms, garages, sheds, schools, outbuildings and many other applications.

34







TDJL268

Budget - 3 Shelves W680 x D375 x H1635mm

SKU: TDJL268



TD102A

Triple Width - Full Height W1020 x D390 x H1700mm

SKU: TD102A



TD102B

Triple Width - Half Height W1020 x D390 x H915mm

SKU: TD102B

PLEASE VISIT OUR WEBSITE FOR LATEST PRICING

PLASTIC CUPBOARDS

FEATURES

- Ideal for use in a garage, greenhouse or shed
- · Supplied KD for easy self assembly

TDJW68

Wood Effect Plastic - 1 Shelf W680 x D375 x H915mm

SKU: TDJW68





Wall Cabinet Rolling Space Wall cabinet sliding doors W590 x D360 x H595mm



PREDOMINATELY MANUFACTURED FROM RECYCLED PLASTIC



PREDOMINATELY MANUFACTURED FROM RECYCLED PLASTIC 💍





TDJW268

Wood Effect Plastic - 3 Shelves W680 x D375 x H1700mm

SKU: TDJW268

36



TDJW368

Wood Effect - Broom Area & Shelves W680 x D375 x H1700mm

SKU: TDJW368



TDQ2900

Jumbo Cupboard - 3 Shelves W900 x D535 x H1800mm

SKU: TDQ2900



TDQ3900

Jumbo - Broom Area & Shelves W900 x D535 x H1800mm

SKU: TDQ3900



Heavy Duty (Modular Pro2)

Two-door cabinet with 1 modular shelf W780 x D436 x H1016mm



Heavy Duty (Modular Pro4)

Two-door cabinet with 3 modular shelves W780 x D436 x H1844mm



Rolling Space Modular 2

Cabinet cupboard with sliding doors W590 x D360 x H1150mm



Rolling Space Modular 3

Cabinet cupboard with sliding doors W590 x D360 x H1700mm

FREE DELIVERY OVER £200 EX VAT/£240 INC VAT

UK CUSTOMER SERVICE TEAM 01430 410 450



WIRE STORAGE BASKETS

FEATURES

- Buy individual baskets or complete sets
- Mobile units available for easy transportation
- Dividers available to create compartments within the baskets

MT8 Basket



W600 x D460 x H350mm

SKU: F0303, F0302, F0305



WIRE STORAGE BASKETS

Filplastic baskets are still the original and best. Used for decades in the builder's merchant and clothing industry, they are a heavy duty, cost effective alternative to traditional racking and shelving. These stackable baskets are available in multiple colours and are plastic coated so garments won't snag and the baskets won't rust.

Dividers are used to make different sized compartments within the baskets, which is great for order picking.

These versatile units have been used by a whole range of industries and purposes including warehouses for order picking to wholesalers for storage and display.









Basket C12 W980 x D460 x H350mm

SKU: F0403A, F0402A, F0405A



C2DS Basket

Basket C2DS W980 x D680 x H480mm

SKU: F0703A, F0702A, F0705A



C4 Basket

Basket C4

W1220 x D680 x H480mm

SKU: F0993, F0998, F0995

WIRE STORAGE BASKETS

DIVIDERS & ACCESSORIES



MT8/C12 Divider

Divider D1 (for MT8 & C12) D460 x H350mm

SKU: F1103, F1102, F1105



C4/C2DS Divider

DIvider D2 (For C2DS & C4) D680 x H480mm

SKU: F1303, F1302, F1305



C12 Lid Lid for C12 Basket



C2DS Lid Lid for C2DS Basket

SKU: F9701

SKU: F9702



Castors

(C12 & MT8, C2DS & C4) Wheel set Supplied to suit basket

SKU: F9908, F9909



PPB Tag
PPB Tag - Sma

SKU: F0102

PPB Tag - Small W120 x H40mm



PPA Tag

SKU: F0101

PPA Tag - Large W165 x H80mm Wire Basket Stand

(MT8, C12 C2DS) Metal Stand Supplied to suit basket

SKU: F9800, F9801A,









SHOPPING BASKETS & ACCESSORIES

HANDHELD BASKETS



Plastic Shopping

W430 x D295 x

B06/G, B06/Y,

SKU: B06/B, B06/R,

Basket 22L

H220mm

B06/BK

Single Handle **Double Handle** Plastic Plastic



Plastic Shopping Basket 22L W430 x D295 x H220mm

SKU: B07/BK, B07/B, B07/GY, B07/G, B07/O, B07/R, B07/Y



Wire Shopping Basket

Wire Shopping Basket 21L W445 x D326 x H190mm

SKU: B09BK, B09B, B09R, B09G



Luxury Black Luxury Wire Shopping Basket

W444 x D321 x H180mm

SKU: B13/BK

RETAIL & SHOP

We are a leading supplier of Retail and Shop Equipment, providing both Shopping Baskets and Trolleys as well as Display Equipment such as Dump Bins, Stacking Baskets and Shop Shelving.

We hold 15,000 shopping baskets, dump bins and stacking baskets in stock and supply both large and small businesses.

42

SCAN ME TO VIEW PRODUCTS ONLINE





Luxury Silver Luxury Wire Shopping Basket W444 x D321 x H180mm

SKU: B13/SIL



Oval Wire Basket

Grey Oval Shopping Basket 52L W470 x D400 x H190mm

SKU: B11/GY



XL Plastic Basket

Large Plastic Basket 28L W515 x D340 x H255mm

SKU: B28/BK

UK CUSTOMER SERVICE TEAM 01430 410 450

WWW.FILSTORAGE.COM FILSTORAGE PRODUCT CATALOGUE

38L Large Trolley Basket

38 Litre Trolley Basket W350 x D475 x H550mm

SKU: B38/B

RETAIL & SHOP



34L Trolley Basket 34L

SKU: B34/BK, B34/B, B34/G, B34/R, B34/LG

W465 x D353 x H404mm



65L

4 Wheel Basket 65L W540 x D390 x H875mm

SKU: B65/BLUE, B65/RED, B65/LIME



65L

4 Wheel Basket 65L -Red/Slate Grey W540 x D390 x H875mm

SKU: B65



Two Tier Shopping Trollev

Basket Colours:

Comes with 2 baskets W450 x D595 x H950mm

SKU: B10TROLLEY BLUE/ GREEN/ BLACK/ RED



Araven Loop

100L Litre Loop Trolley W585 x D569 x H1010mm

SKU: B35/R. B35/B. B35/O. B35/G, B35/Y

PLEASE VISIT OUR WEBSITE FOR LATEST PRICING

BALE ARM CRATES



Bale Arm Crate

Supermarket Crates W600 x D400 x H200mm

SKU: CONTBALE



Bale Arm x 10

Bundle of 10 W600 x D400 x H200mm

SKU: CONTBALE10

SHOPPING BASKET PLINTHS



Plastic Basket Plinth

Works with standard plastic baskets W470 x D330 x H340mm

SKU: B10UNI



Wire Basket Plinth

Works with wire baskets W445 x D225 x H420mm

SKU: B10FORM

OCEANIS SHOPPING BASKETS

FEATURES

- Partially made from discarded ropes and fishing gear recovered from the ocean.
- Range of styles available
- No price premiums on this range of baskets

Oceanis Plastic Shopping Trolley Basket Recycled Ocean Plastic

34L, 52L, 65L





STACKING DISPLAY BASKETS



Budget Basket Single

Single Stacking Baskets W900 x D500 x H345mm

SKU: F8001 / F8002



Set of 4 Budget Set of 4 with 8 dividers

W900 x D500 x H1380mm

SKU: BUDGET BASKET SET SILVER/WHITE



Wire Basket Data Strips

W900 x D60mm

SKU: F2204

WIRE BASKET FOR SHOP SHELVING

1000 JURA

1250 JURA

1000 SILVER

SKU: XWIRE BASKET

SKU: XWIRE BASKET

SKU: XWIRE BASKET

1250 SILVER

DIV - JURA SKU: XWIRE DIV **DIV - Silver**

SKU: XWIRE **BASKET**

SKU: XWIRE DIV



DUMP BASKETS



16"

16" Square Dump Bin - White W400 x D400 x H726mm

SKU: D1600



24"

24" Square Dump Bin - White W600 x D600 x H726mm

SKU: D2400



Zinc 42cm 42cm Square Dump

Bin - BZP W420 x D420 x H726mm

SKU: DBZP



Round

21" Round Dump Bin - White W533 x D533 x H720 mm

SKU: D2100

FREE DELIVERY OVER £200 EX VAT/£240 INC VAT

UK CUSTOMER SERVICE TEAM 01430 410 450

SHOP SHELVING

SHOP FITTING EXPERTS FOR OVER 3 DECADES

Buy online or get in touch for a bespoke quotation to meet your requirements.

We supply most types of shop shelving and also provide a free site visit and design service with installation also available.





HELPING YOU MAKE THE MOST OF YOUR SPACE

SEE PAGE 51 FOR MORE INFORMATION

DUMP BIN ACCESSORIES



Clip on Sign (A3) A3 Clip On Clear Plastic Pocket

SKU: DSIG/A3



Clip on Sign (A4) A4 Clip On Clear Plastic Pocket

SKU: DSIG/A4



Poster Frame (A3)

SKU: DUMP BIN POS A3



Poster Frame (A4)

SKU: DUMP BIN POS



Goods Display Holder

White plastic coated wire

SKU: F0103



Price Card HolderWhite plastic coated wire

SKU: F0104

PLEASE VISIT OUR WEBSITE FOR LATEST PRICING

DELIVERY & RETURNS

Standard Lead Time

We work with a number of national carriers to provide fast and efficient delivery. Our delivery dates are Monday -Friday and the standard lead time is 2-3 working days although most deliveries are completed within 48 hours (unless specified online).

Non-Mainland UK Pricing

Northern Ireland, Isle of Man, Channel Islands, Highlands, Northern Scotland, Isle of Wight and some areas of Cornwall will be subject to an extra shipping charge - we will contact you after your order is placed to advise this charge prior to despatch. Please call 01430 410 450 prior to placing an order for a price.

Overnight Carriage

We can provide a 24-hour delivery service All prices are subject to change. Please but we would advise that your order would need to be placed before 11am with our Office Team to guarantee next day. Prices are on application and can be arranged by calling our Customer Care Team on 01430 410 450 (Office open Mon-Fri 8am - 5.30pm)

Full Delivery Information

Our full delivery rules and information are available in the footer of our website. Please visit www.filstorage.com/pages/ shipping-rates for more information.

Returns

Goods can be returned to us within 14 days. This is at the buyers' expense (unless the goods are faulty or damaged).

Faulty Goods

Whilst we endeavour to provide high quality items in an efficient manner, in rare instances goods can be damaged in transit. If you return an item to us that is faulty or for any other reason which is our fault, please contact us by telephone on 01430 410 450 within 30 days or email sales@filstorage.com to inform us and we will arrange a refund or replacement. You will be responsible for the item or items until they reach our office.

Product Pricing

visit our website for current information.

Full returns information and rules are available in the footer of our website. please visit www.filstorage.com/pages/ returns for more information.

PROJECTS & INSTALLATIONS



Founded in 1993, we are a UK leading provider of storage and display equipment. We specialise in helping both organisations and individuals optimise their space and increase capacity. Our in-house Projects and Design Team help support businesses with larger and more complex projects including Racking, Shop Refits, Mezzanine Floors, Yard and Warehouse revamps and installations. We have worked across various industries and have a national team that can visit your site to help you make the most of your space.

National Coverage - Free Design and Layout Service

Our regional consultants are based all over the UK so we are well placed to give a local service nationwide. Your local Account Manager will be able to assist and can visit your premises, providing a free design and layout service with accompanying CAD drawing, all with no obligation to buy.

RACKING & SHELVING



MEZZANINE FLOORS



SHOP FITTINGS & SHOP SHELVING



51

Visit www.filstorage.com for more information. Email: sales@filstorage.com Call: 01430 410 450